Questions & Answers
Posted Monday, July 02, 2012

COUNTY OF GLENN
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
ONLINE AUCTIONEER SERVICES

Q. In reference to Article 12 (located on page 7 of 17) of the RFP document, how is the
inspection of equipment supposed to be accomplished without having set a pre-bid
meeting/conference to potentially view the equipment?

a. All potential contractors are welcome to view the inventory of vehicles prior to the bid
close.
Q. In reference to Article 1 (located on page 2 of 17) of the RFP document, it states that

“the tentative date for the online auction is July 23, 2012.” Do you expect to only have one
online auction on that date as opposed to an ongoing auction process?
a. Yes, our intentions are to have one online auction on the date stated.

Q. In reference to Article 3 (located on page 2 of 17) of the RFP document, what is the
correct date of submission delivery? It says Thursday, July 6th, 2012, but July 6th is a Friday. Is it
due on Thursday, July 5th, or Friday July 6th?

a. The correct date is Friday, July 6, 2012. Corrections have been noted and posted online.

Q. In the RFP says you are soliciting ON LINE AUCTION SERVICES. Does this mean you want
to keep your surplus equipment at your county location and have it auctioned online only?
a. Yes.

Q. Can we transport your surplus equipment to our location and auction it off ON LINE to
our LIVE BUYER AUDIENCE simultaneously with other consignor’s equipment? In other words,
put your surplus in one of our regularly scheduled live auctions?

a. No.

Q. What is your forecast for the next three years? How many units and what type will be
going to auction?

a. Unknown at this time.

Q. What are your auction results for the past three years in terms of Dollar amounts?

a. The County has not had an auction in the past three years.

Q. What is the County currently paying for auction services? And what are the services
specifically? What is the name of the auction company that you are currently using?

a. The County is not currently under contract with any auction service providers.
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Q. Item #3 Submittal Requirements/Format specifies that the response “should be clearly
marked on the outside of the submittal envelope with Sealed Proposal — AUCTIONEER SERVICES
Solicitation No. 1, June 28, 2012.” Is this date correct?

a. The correct date is Friday, July 6, 2012. Corrections have been noted and posted online.

Q. Regarding the County’s responsibilities:
a. Will the County provide asset descriptions to the auctioneer? YES
b. Will the County provide digital images of the sale assets to the auctioneer? NO

Q. Regarding Item # 8 Insurance Requirement (automobile) and Item # 9 Safety Measures:
a. For online auctions, does the auctioneer actually need to be physically on the County’s site?
a. The selected auctioneer will have to come to the County site to photograph the vehicles

to be sold, collect relevant data, pink slips and any other information on the vehicles to ensure
the success of the online auction.

This concludes the listing of questions asked and submitted.
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